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September 27, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR: ROB ODLE

A A%
FROM: BRUCE KEHRLT| L
}7

I received the bill for the handbills that were
printed for Laredo Air Force Base, Texas along
with your note. This whole subject will be covered
in the meeting we discussed -- hopefully this week,

There is, however, one point that needs clarification --
this is the note found at the bottom of the flver

that indicates that it is a political advertisement

and published and paid for by the Finance Committee.
I'm not sure of the legal technicalities on something
like this but assume that under the new reporting

law everything of this nature has to have some in-
dication of who paid for it. This should obvicusly

not be the White House but rather the local Committee
or the Finance Committee. I'm sure that the advanceman
should receive clarification on this also and would
appreciate it if you would check with your lecal

people and let us know at the meeting on expenses.

Thank you.

cc: John Dean
Ron Walker



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 22, 1972

EYES ONLY
MEMORANDUM FOR: COMMISSIONED WHITE HOUSE STAFF
FROM: BRUCE KEHRLI@@/

SUBJECT : September Dinner in NYC

Because of the possibility of adverse publicity
it has been requested that you not attend the
fund raising dinner in New York on September 26.
If you have already accepted or have any
guestions, please give me a call.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Septarber 21, 1972

ADMINT STRATIVELY COHFILENTIAL

MENMORANDUM FOR: CHUCKX COLSON 'é”?
0
3 3 " 3 ,“ -~
FROM : BRUCE KEHRLT V2!~
o~
SUBJECT: Democratic Mayors

The attached mermorandum to the President on a
conversation with Mayor Rizzo has been reviewed
and it was requested that the information it
contained ke passed to John Connally.

Please follow-up and advise when you have contacted
him.

cct: H,R, Haldeman
Alexandcr P. Butterfield
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